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	ITEM ADDENDUM


	Date:
	November 1, 2016


	TO:
	MEMBERS, State Board of Education


	FROM:
	Karen Stapf Walters, Executive Director, California State Board of Education


	SUBJECT:
	Item 08 – 2016 State Board of Education Screening Committee Recommendations for Appointments to the Advisory Commission on Charter Schools, the Advisory Commission on Special Education, the Child Nutrition Advisory Committee, and the California Practitioners Advisory Group.


Summary of Key Issues

The State Board of Education Screening Committee recommends that the State Board of Education approve the appointments to the Advisory Commission on Charter Schools (ACCS), the Advisory Commission on Special Education (ACSE), the Child Nutrition Advisory Committee (CNAC), and the California Practitioners Advisory Group (CPAG) as identified in Attachment 1.

Attachment(s)

Attachment 1: 
Recommended Appointments to the Advisory Commission on Charter Schools, the Advisory Commission on Special Education, the Child Nutrition Advisory Committee, and the California Practitioners Advisory Group. (3 Pages)
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